	

	Request for Information (RFI) 
	Document Identifier
	240-72663051
	Rev
	1

	
	
	Effective Date
	October 2022

	
	
	Review Date
	October 2027

	
	
	EOI/RFI Number
	MWP2232TX



[bookmark: _Hlk141135616]
	PART B
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
To be completed by the supplier

	To
	Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd

	Date
	


	Attention

	


	Tel no
	
	Fax no and /or e-mail address
	

	From
	
	Address
	

	Address
	

	Sender
	

	Description of the works/goods/services
	



1. Please find below our response to Eskom’s questions:


	No.
	Question
	Please indicate your response in this column


	a)
	Please list the countries within which you operate 
	

	b)
	Please list any holding / parent / subsidiary companies and attach company structure if applicable.

	


	c)
	If you are not within South Africa. Do you have agents operating within South Africa?

	



	d)
	What products/ services other than MASS fibre do you provide? (Alternatively, attach a brochure)

	

	e)
	What is your company's BEE status? (Applicable for S.A. companies only)

	

	f)
	[bookmark: _Hlk135035914]What technical, safety and quality standards do you conform too for the manufacture of MASS fibre?

	

	g)
	Does your company monitor the following key performance indicators? Quality, Manufacturing, On Time Delivery, Order Fulfilment, Cost, Customer Satisfaction, Health and Safety, Environment, Inventory
	

	h)
	What is your delivery lead times?
	

	2. Supplier Profile Questions:


	a)
	Please indicate whether you are a Manufacturer, Distributor, or Agent?
	

	b)
	If not a manufacturer, please indicate your source of the product you offer?
	

	c)
	Do you have in-house laboratories or testing facilities?
	

	d)
	Do you conduct any design or type testing of your product? If yes, please provide detail of tests conducted and results/proof
	

	e)
	Is the testing done in-house or outsourced? If outsourced, does additional costs apply?
	

	f)
	Do you provide your own delivery service or use an alternative logistics provider?
	

	g)
	Do you import any materials used to manufacture MASS fibre? If YES, please specify and provide the material certificates 
	

	h)
	What are some of the risks that you would foresee in entering a medium to long term contract for the supply of MASS fibre to Eskom?
	

	i)
	List the top 5 companies/utilities you supply MASS fibre to?
	

	j)
	List your top 5 competitors of MASS fibre?
	

	k)
	Please provide a list of references for the supply of MASS fibre (with voltages) in your home country as well as other countries?
	

	l)
	Would you allow manufacturing inspection/witnessing tests?
	

	m)
	Would you be prepared/able to provide samples on request?
	

	3. Eskom’s Requirements:


	a)
	Are you an approved Eskom Vendor?
	

	b)
	Please indicate what information you would require in order to accurately tender for the supply of MASS fibre to Eskom
	

	c)
	On what voltage lines can the MASS cable be installed?
	

	d)
	Based on experience, what is the lifespan of MASS fibre once installed and what factors impact the durability once installed?
	

	e)
	Is live installation possible? If yes, up to what voltage is live installation possible?
	

	f)
	What safety measures need to be adhered to prior to installing each MASS?
	

	g)
	What influence will the installation of MASS have on the earthing of the line? (It is after all installed in parallel to the exiting guard wire)
	

	h)
	Must the MASS installation be bonded or insulated on steel towers? Explain
	

	i)
	Must the MASS installation be bonded or insulated on wooden/concrete towers? Explain
	

	j)
	What hardware is required to install the cable under consideration on the grid infrastructure?
	

	k
	Are there any span length restrictions with respect to attaching MASS fibre to power line structures?
	

	l)
	What fault management practices are available to reduce time of unavailability during faulty conditions?
	

	m)
	What design principles/ checks must be done to select MASS for a specific line installation. 
	

	n)
	What specification governs the selection and installation of MASS on a specific line
	

	o)
	Please provide an indicative cost breakdown of the MASS fibre (for the various voltage levels) i.e. labour, production, raw materials, also with regards to transportation i.e. shipping, transport, insurance
	

	p)
	Provide indicative costs of attachment hardware (for various voltage levels) for the abovementioned MASS fibre cables?
	

	q)
	Please specify the storage and handling requirements for MASS fibre?
	



Yours faithfully

	Name
	Designation
	Signature
	Date

	
	
	
	


	Telephone number
	
	Fax and/or e-mail address
	



	Controlled Disclosure

	When downloaded from the document management system, this document is uncontrolled and the responsibility rests with the user to ensure it is in line with the authorized version on the system. No part of this document may be reproduced in any manner or form by third parties without the written consent of Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd, © copyright Eskom Holdings SOC Ltd, Reg No 2002/015527/30
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